Ruitan Huang



ruitan1520@gmail.com



linkedin.com/in/ruitan-huang



0449 020 899



https://ruitan.netlify.app

Summary

Hi, I'm Ruitan. I'm a positive and motivated team member with excellent communication skills. I enjoy solving design challenges and conducting research to gain insight into users' needs and issues. I have a strong interest in continuous learning and staying current with design trends.

Experience

Digital Product Designer

BlueSky Digital Labs

Jan 2022 - Apr 2023 (1 year 4 months)

- Creating user-centered designs for digital products, such as websites, mobile apps, and software interfaces.
- Work closely with product managers, engineers, and other stakeholders to understand user needs, develop design concepts, and create prototypes.
- Use a range of design tools and techniques, such as wireframing, prototyping, and user testing, to create effective and engaging designs that meet user needs and business objectives.
- Familiar with design principles, user experience best practices, and design trends, and stay up-to-date with the latest design tools and technologies.

reelance Web Designer

Self Employed

Jan 2021 - Sep 2022 (1 year 9 months)

- Expertise in using Editor X and Shopify, and utilise UX and UI knowledge to build responsive, visually appealing, and user-friendly websites that drive business growth for clients.
- Work independently, collaborating with clients to create custom website designs that meet their unique needs and requirements.
- Frequently involves creating e-commerce stores and informational websites.

Freelance Photographer

Self Employed

Nov 2019 - Present (3 years 6 months)

- Offers photography services to clients on a project basis such as weddings, birthday party, automotive, commercial advertising, studio photoshoot.
- Specialise in capturing high-quality images using professional-grade cameras, lighting equipment, and editing software, and deliver the final product to clients in a variety of formats, such as digital files or prints.

Senior Shift Supervisor

McDonald's

Oct 2015 - Apr 2022 (6 years 7 months)

- Effectively mange a team of up to 20 people per shift to ensure the store is running smoothly

- Established effective employee schedules and delegated tasks to leverage individual abilities and meet expected demands.
- Handle customer service issues, including complaints and requests, and work to resolve them in a timely and satisfactory manner.
- Managing inventory, cash handling, and ensuring that all food safety and sanitation procedures are followed, to ensure the restaurant operates smoothly and efficiently.

Education

Curtin University

Bachelor of Arts, Web Page, Digital/Multimedia and Information Resources Design 2018 - 2021

Grade: Distinction

Kent Street Senior High School

2012 - 2017

Design Technical Graphics, Chemistry, Mathematics Methods, Japanese

Licenses & Certifications

Certificate III in Retail - McDonald's 155050

Certificate III in Information, Digital Media and Technology - Australian Institute of Commerce & Technology RTO 2058 C3ITNE160206SR

Certificate II in Information, Digital Media and Technology - Australian Institute of Commerce & Technology RTO 2058

C2ITNE1602356

Skills

Adobe Photoshop • Adobe Illustrator • Figma • Indesign • Adobe Lightroom • User Experience (UX) • Team Management • Problem Solving • User Interface Design • React.js

Honors & Awards

Head of School Commendation - Curtin University

Feb 2022

Issued by Nathaniel Quincy Belcher AIA (USA) Professor of Architecture. Head of School School of Design and the Built Environment Curtin University

Digital Experience & Interaction Design 2021 Industry Award - BlueSky Digital Labs

Dec 2021